

- 1 APOLOGIES**
To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS**
- 3 MINUTES**
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council meeting held on 1st October 2018
- 4 POLICE REPORT**
To receive a report from PCSO Kerry Hancock
- 4.1 Vandalism**
To record a potentially dangerous act of vandalism
- 5 NEW COUNCILLOR**
To welcome Sarah Ruane to the Council and for the Acceptance of Office Form to be signed
- 6 COUNCILLOR STOCKTON**
To receive a report from Councillor Stockton of Cheshire East
- 7 COUNCILLOR/POLICE SURGERY**
To receive a report on the outcome of the Councillor/Police Surgery on 3rd November 2018
- 8 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION TIME (10 MINUTES)**
To receive comments and issues from members of the public
- 9 NATIONAL TRUST REPORT**
To receive a report from a representative of the National Trust
- 10 WEBSITE**
To receive a report on website matters
- 11 HIGHWAYS MATTERS**
- 11.1 Speeding, General Parking and Speed Limits**
To receive a report on any progress regarding these matters
- 11.2 Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs)**
To discuss the way forward on purchasing a SID.
- 11.3 Fly Tipping Surveillance Camera**
To discuss the possibility of installing a camera
- 11.4 Other Highways Matters**
- 12 AIRPORT PARKING IN STYAL**
- 12.1 General Report**
To receive any updates regarding car parks used for Airport off-site parking
- 13 VILLAGE MATTERS**
- 13.1 Hedge on Hollin Lane**
To record that the hedge on Hollin Lane has been cut
- 13.2 Christmas Tree**
To agree to purchase a Christmas tree for the village
- 13.3 Parking at the School**
To record and discuss inconsiderate parking at Styal School
- 13.4 'Closed' Part of Altrincham Road**
To discuss any progress on problems in this part of Altrincham Road
- 13.5 Other Village Matters**

14 MANCHESTER AIRPORT

14.1 General Report

To receive any updates from Manchester Airport

14.2 Outreach Event in Earlams

To report on the airport's Outreach session on 25th October 2018

15 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

To receive any updates regarding the progress of the Neighbourhood Plan

16 FINANCIAL MATTERS

16.1 Authorisation of Payments

To authorise payments falling due since the last Council meeting

16.2 Other Financial Matters

17 PLANNING MATTERS

17.1 Planning Applications to be Considered

To discuss current planning applications

17.1.1 18/5172M Little In Site

18/5172M	Little In Site, 54 Hollin Lane, Styal, SK9 4JH Demolition of existing dwelling and garage and construction of new replacement infill dwelling	04/11/2018 Extension applied for
----------	--	-------------------------------------

17.1.2 18/5264M Pownall Farm

18/5264M	Pownall Farm, 2, Hollin Lane, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4JH Proposed alterations and extension to roof to provide a loft conversion with rear dormers	22/11/2018
----------	---	------------

17.1.3 18/5281M Meadowend

18/5281M	Meadowend, 93, Hollin Lane, Styal, SK9 4JJ Demolition of a single large dwelling and provide two smaller dwellings with associated landscaping using existing access points	16/11/2018
----------	--	------------

17.2 New Homes Bonus Scheme

To report on the current situation regarding the new homes bonus scheme

17.3 Other Planning Matters

18 CORRESPONDENCE

19 SHARED ITEMS

Parish Councillors are invited to share information or request items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting

20 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION TIME (10 MINUTES)

To receive comments and issues from members of the public

21 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Monday 8th January 2019 at 7.30pm in Earlams Log Cabin

22 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Members of the press and public will be excluded from this part of the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business as per Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960